

# ANDREW WILDIN

acw2pro@gmail.com | 720-935-3376 | 25 Via Lucca J336, Irvine, CA 92612 | **LinkedIn:** linkedin.com/in/andrew-wildin

---

## Summary

Filmmaker, Photographer, and Marine Corps Veteran with a passion for becoming a 'Total Filmmaker,' as Jerry Lewis envisioned. I'm on a journey to pursue cinematography and directing, actively gaining firsthand on-set experience to achieve my career goals. With 15 years of dedicated study in filmmaking and a background as a Crew Chief on the MV-22 Osprey during my five-year military career, I bring a disciplined work ethic and creative perspective to every project.

---

## Skills

- Film and Video Production
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Lightroom
- Final Cut Pro
- Film and video lighting
- Camera Operation
- Movie Magic Budgeting
- Final Draft
- Microsoft Office
- Experience in Leadership
- First Aid/CPR
- Aircraft Mechanic
- Weapons Expert

---

## Experience

**Preload Supervisor** | UPS - Aliso Viejo, CA | 07/2022 - 05/2023

- I supervised a team of more than 30 employees and oversaw the loading of over 6,000 packages on a daily basis.

**Military Consultant** | Broken Layers (Film) - Santa Monica, CA | 06/2019 - 06/2019

- With my military experience, I verified the authenticity of the uniforms and gear used during filming.

**Student Assistant** | Santa Monica College Veteran Resource Center - Santa Monica, CA | 07/2018 - 07/2019

- Assisted fellow student veterans in their education benefits and helped organize the official files for each student.

**Production Assistant** | Autumn (Short Film) - Santa Monica, CA | 01/2018 - 01/2018

- I worked as a versatile production assistant, providing assistance to the lighting, sound, and camera departments.

**MV-22 Osprey Crew Chief** | Marine Corps | 06/2012 - 06/2017

- Responsible for multiple military aircraft as on board mechanic, gunner, and loadmaster.

**Owner** | Wildin Productions - Littleton, CO | 01/2011 - 06/2012

- I provided professional videography services for weddings, music videos, and government agencies.

**Production Assistant** | American Guns (Discovery Channel T.V Show) - CO | 12/2011 - 01/2012

- I worked as a versatile production assistant, providing assistance to the lighting, sound, and camera departments.

**Intern** | Yellow Gal High Definition - Littleton, CO | 01/2011 - 01/2012

- Helped shoot, edit, and produce local T.V Content.

**Crew Member** | Cold Stone Creamery - Littleton, CO | 01/2011 - 01/2012

---

## **Education and Training**

---

UC Irvine | Irvine, CA | 09/2021

**Bachelor of Arts - BA:** Film and Media Studies

Santa Monica College | Santa Monica, CA | 05/2019

**Associate of Arts - AA:** Liberal Arts-Arts And Humanities , Film Production

Red Rocks Community College | Lakewood, CO | 05/2012

Cinema/Video Studies

Columbine High School | Littleton, CO | 05/2012

**High School Diploma**

---

## **Awards**

---

- Best PSA - DAFFY Nov 2011

---

## **Certifications**

---

- Certified Final Cut Pro 7, Apple - 2011
- Licensed Security Guard - 2017